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Micland, Texss

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Fe De Dox 371
Santa re, New Mexico

Attention: Fr. 4. Le Porter, Jr.
Gentlemen:

Your letter of Septewber 1, 1956, requested that The
BritisheAnerican Oil Producing Coe furnish you a progress report
concernin efforts to eliminate venting or flaring gas from
Hall State "F" No. 1, located in the SE/L, SE/L of Cection 11,
Tw22e53, A~35=E, Lea County, Hew Mexice.

We have contacted Phillips Petroleum Company concerns
ing cormecting this well and taking ;as. rhotostatic copy of
their reply is attached which stctes thelr pesition in not
making a gas connectione -.¢ trust that this will be emple ine
fornation for your records. Because ol the economic limitations
Phillips, at present, cannot comnect; therefore, it will be
necessary that fritish-American continue venting gas from the
Hall State "F" No. 1 until economics justify a connection.

Yours very iruly,

THE BRI ISHeAX AICAE DML PupUCING CO,
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CCeselieow Haxice 01l Conservation vomuission, iHobbs, New iexico
.o We LOnaway, .allas, ‘exas
4o ¥e MooTey Dalias, Texas
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